FLORIDA PUEBLIC BERVICE COMMISBION

Capital Circle Office Center s 2540 Bhumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

MEMORANDUM
August 22, 1996

TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYO)

FROM: DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS :nnu::uaﬂﬁ“*\ﬁﬁr
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES {Lﬂﬂolnﬂb&¥§L

RE: REQUEST FOR CANCELLATION CF PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE KO.
4126 BY GEORGE D. WISEMAN AND APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE
TO PROVIDE PAY TELEPHONE SERVICE BY GLOBALNET
COMMUNICATIONS, INC., CERTIFICATE NO. 4948

AGENDA: SEPTEMBER 3, 1996 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOBED AGENCY
ACTION - INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE

CRITICAL DATES: NONE

BPECIAL INSTRUCTIONB: I:\PBC\CMU\WP\960B50.RCH

Please place the following request on the Consent Agenda for

approval.

1. DOCKET NO."960850-TC - - REQUEST FOR CANCELLATION OF PAY

TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE NO. 4126
BY GEORGE D. WTISEMAN AND
APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE TO
PROVIDE PAY TELEPHONE SERVICE BY
GLOBALNET COMMUNICATIONS, INC.,
CERTIFICATE NO. 4948.






